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Subject: Re:	
  OPB	
  Job	
  Opportunity	
  -­‐	
  Producer/Reporters
Date: Monday,	
  September	
  14,	
  2015	
  at	
  3:37:01	
  PM	
  Pacific	
  Daylight	
  Time
From: Courtney	
  Sherwood
To: Barbara	
  Allen

Posted	
  to	
  TwiLer	
  that	
  OPB	
  has	
  a	
  openings	
  (not	
  specific	
  about	
  which	
  ones).	
  My	
  tweets	
  also	
  automaPcally	
  flow	
  
through	
  to	
  my	
  personal	
  Facebook	
  page	
  as	
  well.

The	
  TwiLer	
  post	
  was	
  too	
  long	
  to	
  include	
  the	
  hashtags.	
  Here’s	
  a	
  link:	
  
hLps://twiLer.com/CSherwood/status/643552704325771264

Here’s	
  the	
  Facebook	
  post	
  that	
  was	
  automaPcally	
  created	
  a	
  a	
  result	
  of	
  my	
  TwiLer	
  post:
hLps://www.facebook.com/sherwoodcourtney/posts/10207617320095053

Courtney

From:	
  Barbara	
  Allen	
  <ballen@opb.org>
Date:	
  Monday,	
  September	
  14,	
  2015	
  at	
  2:53	
  PM
To:	
  AllStaff	
  <allstaff@opb.org>
Subject:	
  OPB	
  Job	
  Opportunity	
  -­‐	
  Producer/Reporters

Hello OPB!
 
We have a new job opportunity to announce – details are below.  As always, please forward the 
information to anyone you think may be interested, or post it to Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn, etc.  I 
do ask that if you repost it anywhere, please be sure to let me know (don't forget to include info 
about where you posted).  OPB has to track that information for the annual hiring report we 
provide to the FCC.  Also - if you repost and use hash tags, please include #pubjobs, 
#mediadiversity and #nprjobs.  
 
Thanks!
 
Barb
 
--
Barbara Allen
OPB HR Coordinator
Ph 503-445-1885
Fx 503-445-1859
 

 
OPB seeks Producer/Reporters
 
OPB seeks two Producer/Reporters to tell compelling stories with video across distribution 
platforms (TV, web, mobile, social media, etc.), particularly for Oregon Art Beat and Oregon 
Field Guide.  For more information and instructions on how to apply, go to: 
http://www.opb.org/about/careers/.  OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer.
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